DRAFT RFP QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS


	Question 1
	In section L.10 (b) there is a statement to provide a work breakdown structure showing the content of the elements of work and resources to accomplish each element.  Resources should be identified in sufficient detail... Then the last sentence of (b) states a format for the submittal for the resources requirement is included in provision L.2.3.4.1.  It is unclear if this WBS with resources should be in the technical proposal or is something that is required in the cost proposal.

Can the government please clarify what section of the proposal should contain this information? 



	Answer 1
	The Offerors are required to identify the resources necessary to accomplish each Sample Task Order and provide sufficient details of the types and amounts of resources, including narrative supporting rationale in Volume II "Technical Approach" volume.  In addition, all Offerors shall account for all the necessary resources to perform each Sample Task Order requirements identified in Volume II and price them out in Volume IV "Cost Proposal" in accordance with Section L.2.3.4.1 "Instructions for Preparation of the Cost Proposal", Paragraphs a through g.  Section L.10 has been deleted from the Final RFP. The instructions for the technical proposal are found in Section L.2.3.2 Volume II: Overall Technical Approach.

	Question 2
	Section L, Page L-16, Other Required Data is identified as three original executed model contracts, Sections A-J with all fill-ins completed and completed Section K Representations and Certifications.  

Should this data be submitted in a separate three ring binder or as a separate tab in one of the other volumes?  Please clarify which volume this data should be submitted. 



	Answer 2
	There is no specific requirement for how this data is submitted other than what is already stated in Section L. The Government prefers that the model contract not be submitted in a 3-ring binder. In the past, many offerors have submitted the signed model contracts and the representations and certifications in a separate package along with their proposal. It is important to remember that the signed model contracts and the representations and certifications are due on the same date and at the same time as Volumes I, II, and IV as referenced in the Final RFP.



	Question 3
	Section J, Data Requirements list

Line items 05, Monthly Safety and Health Metrics and 07, Safety and Health Program Self Evaluation, both are noted as “required with proposal”  Both of these DRDs are usually monthly reports submitted after contract award.  

Can the government please clarify if these are to be included with proposal submissions? What volume would they be included in?  



	Answer 3
	Section J, DRL Line Items 05 (Monthly Safety and Health Metrics) and 07 (Safety and Health Program Self Evaluation) on the Data Requirements List (DRL) are not to be submitted with the proposal. The Final RFP has been corrected to reflect this change.

	Question 4
	Would the government consider adding an Engineering 1 category to the Standard Labor Categories?

	Answer 4
	The Government has added an Engineering 1 Category to the clause B.5 Table.  In addition the Pricing Template has been updated in Attachment L-3, and Tables L-5 and L-6 have been updated with the Engineering 1 Category in the Final RFP. 
In the Final RFP, the Government has also added additional blank spaces to the table in Clause B.5 (to be filled in as necessary) to allow for any other proposed labor categories an offeror might propose to match the offeror’s unique approach.

	Question 5
	Who is the incumbent? 



	Answer 5
	The incumbent is Mathematical Research Inc, (MRI).

	Question 6
	Is this a new procurement or re-compete?



	Answer 6
	This contract is a re-compete. 

	Question 7
	Will there be a Site Visit? 



	Answer 7
	No, the Government has determined a site-visit is not necessary.

	Question 8

	At the bottom of page L-24 under TA1 (Subfactor 2) is Primavera an area needed for programming expertise?


	Answer 8
	No, the Government is requiring expertise in using Primavera not programming Primavera.  TA 1 Subfactor 2 has been corrected in the Final RFP to reflect this distinction. 

	Question 9
	Can the software type and version (i.e. MS Word, MS excel version 2003) for proposal delivery on CD ROM be clarified?  There are several versions of MS word and excel in circulation some can cause display and print issues.  Other versions do not recognize file formats from new versions of the same software.  



	Answer 9
	The Government uses MS Office Word 2003 and MS Office Excel 2003 software for proposal evaluation purposes.  Offeror’s may use a different version of MS Word and MS Excel software as long as it is compatible with MS Office 2003 versions.  It is the offeror’s responsibility to ensure compatibility with MS Office 2003. Section L.2.3.4.4 in the Final RFP is updated to reflect this change.


	Question 10
	Per Section C Paragraph 1.0 of the Draft RFP, the PIPS procurement is to provide engineering services to the engineering directorate. However, the current Classification Code is R  Professional, administrative, and management support services. The current NAICS Code is 541513  Computer Facilities Management Services.  Please review and clarify the Classification and NAICS Code that describes the PIPSC procurement. Aren't you requiring a number of experienced engineers to do this work?



	Answer 10
	The NAICS Code is correct for this procurement. It is up to the offerors to determine the level of expertise necessary to accomplish future task orders.  The standard labor categories are included to enable ease of pricing the future task orders.  The synopsis Product and Service Code “R - Professional, administrative, and management support services” is the most appropriate code and the best available code that can be used for the synopsis given the choices. The NAICS Code remains unchanged.

	Question 11
	Also, will you accept offers from a company that has submitted their application for 8a, as long as it is approved before the award date?



	Answer 11
	If the applicant is proposing as the prime contractor and has not been deemed an “eligible 8(a) firm on the date the proposal/offers are due, their proposal will be rejected as non-responsive”. See 13 CFR 124.507. 

	Question 12
	Can the government explain a little more on what they mean on page L-40, section L.2.3.3.1 item (e). Magnitude of work directly accomplished by the company on the relevant contract in relation to the total effort.  Specifically what type of input is expected in this category?


	Answer 12
	The Government is looking for input on past performance as it relates to (is relevant to) the current effort. Additionally, the Government wants to understand how much of a particular past performance referenced item (e.g. percentage of the prime/sub overall effort on the particular contract cited) the prime contractor (or major sub) actually performed.  L.2.3.3.1 (e) is updated in the Final RFP to clarify this point.

	Question 13
	On page L-11 item (d) "provide descriptions and location of the research, test, and production equipment and facilities that will be available for use in performing the work. If any proposed facilities or equipment are not in place at time of proposal submission, discuss the schedule for and method of acquisition."  Does the government anticipate there to be research, test, and production equipment and facilities on this contract?


	Answer 13
	No, the government does not anticipate there to be research, test, and production equipment and facilities on this contract. The Government will provide facilities and equipment for the contractor’s use in performance of this contract. Section L.10 has been deleted from the Final RFP. The instructions for the technical proposal are found in Section L.2.3.2 Volume II: Overall Technical Approach.

	Question 14
	Program Management plan, DRD 6, 

Page J.1.6-1, Preparation information, Item 1 lists:


Program and Performance Management


Risk Management and Mitigation


Export Control


Information and Data Management


Quality Assurance, Reliability, and Safety Management


Engineering Management


Logistics Management


Organizational Conflict of Interest Mitigation

As section to be included in the Program Management plan. The requirement continues to identify elements for the designated section including:


Program and performance Management


Risk Management and Mitigation 


Export Control


Potential Conflict of Interest

There are no elements identified in the DRD for:


Information and Data Management


Quality Assurance, Reliability, and Safety Management


Engineering Management


Logistics management

Can the government provide detail as to the relevance for each of these sections? 

Can the government provide additional detail on the elements for these sections?



	Answer 14
	DRD 6, Management Plan, was re-written and clarified by the Government for the Final RFP. 

	Question 15
	Please provide a fax number so that our customer may forward their hardcopy questionnaire. On page L-55 “The JSC source selection facility fax number _____. 

Question: Can the customer PDF their questionnaire and via email to you? Or does the for questionnaire must be mail in? 



	Answer 15
	A valid fax number is provided in the Final RFP. The Government will accept faxes and accept PDF questionnaires. The Past Performance Questionaire is updated to reflect this clarification.

	Question 16
	Can the government clarify how Section L.10 applies to the technical instructions detailed in Section L.2.3.2?  

To what level should the WBS required in L.10 be developed?

Paragraphs (c) and (e) in L-10 appear to be items for the Management Volume.  Can the government clarify which Volume each item in L.10 should be addressed.

Does the page count used to address Section L.10 count against the 150 page count of Volume I and II?



	Answer 16
	Section L.10 has been deleted from the Final RFP. The instructions for the technical proposal are  found in Section L.2.3.2 Volume II: Overall Technical Approach.

	Question 17
	In the reference documents in the SOW there is NPG 9501.2D.  When trying to access that document there is an indication that this document has been cancelled by NPR 9501.2.  Please advise which document we should use.

	Answer 17
	NPG 9501.2D was deleted from the SOW reference document. DRD 01 instructs Offerors to use NPG 9501.2D or the most current version.

	Question18
	In the applicable documents of the SOW it references NPR 2810.  NASA Standards and Technical Assistance indicates this document has been cancelled.  The document itself indicates an expiration date of 3/31/2006.  Given this information does the government still use this document?



	Answer 18
	NPR 2810.1 was canceled. NPR 2810.1 is superseded by NPR 2810.1A. Section 3.0 of the SOW is updated to reflect the correct version. The contractor shall use the most recent version.

	Question 19
	In the applicable documents of the SOW it references NPR 6000.1.  Does the government expect this contract to logistically handle or manage Aeronautical and Space Systems Equipment and associated components?



	Answer 19
	No, the Government does not expect this contract to logistically handle or manage Aeronautical and Space Systems Equipment and associated components.



	Question 20
	In the applicable documents of the SOW it references NPR 8831.2.  The NASA Technical Standards Program states this document is expired NPR 8831.2D Effective Date: July 25, 2001 Expiration Date: July 25, 2007 Does the government still intend to use this document in this proposal?



	Answer 20
	The government still intends to use the NPR 8831.2, however, NPR 8831.2D is the current version. This document is valid through 12/31/2008.  The contractor shall use the most recent version.

	Question 21
	Is it possible to get copies of the incumbents Award fee determinations?

	Answer 21
	No. The incumbent is performing under a Cost plus Fixed Fee contract not an Award Fee contract. Therefore, there are no award fee determinations.
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